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Denise Tav (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Registration Number
Make & Model
Chassis No.

Engine No.

Engine Capacity

Original Reg Date

COE Expiry Date

Date of Loss

FBF 3551 B
Yamaha X1R

453304425
453304425
135cc

11July 2009
10 July 2019
23 November 2076
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ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg >

Friday, 21 December 2018 9:16 AM
kee@asphoon.com; admln @autoprobe.com.sg; Sharon Kho;'J i mmy Lee'; ad mi n;

Elgene Teng; Wendy Tan; LKK Valuation; BH Tay

c0418807 - THEFT OF FBF 3ss1 B - MARKET VALUE AS AT 23/11/2016
WhatsApp lmage 2018-10-19 dt.16.11.29jpe9; WhatsApp lmage 2018-10-19 at

16.12.41jpe9; WhatsApp lmage 2018-10-30 at 1 1.51.36jpe9; WhatsApp lmage

201 B-1 0-30 at 1 1.52.49 jpeg; WhatsApp lmage 201 8-1 0-30 at 1 3.1 8.53 jpeg;

WhatsApp lmage 201 8-1 0-30 at 13.20.27 ipeg; WhatsApp l mage 201 8-1 0-1 9 at

16.10.12jpe9

HiAll 1

Kindly assist to check the market value on the MV and let me have your reply by 24 Dec, thanks

The above is the only document from insured

jIO "f*l
Yvonne Ang
Assistant Manager
Motor (Property) Claims

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd I B Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 06881 1 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg
DID: 1800 880 4888

redsfrnin€/insurance

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited.
lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.


